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fq99 /Sub: Corrigendum in Notice Inviting Tender for “Supply of Mobile LED Light” for Urology

Corrigendum

Department at AIIMS, Raipur

T&H /Ref: Tender No. AIIMS/R/CS/URO/19/107/0T

Date: - 22/01/2020

In context to following corrigendum is issued against subject tender:

Sr. | Page/Clause/
No Point Existing Sentence To be read as/ Addendum
Page 17 5. Color Rendering index (Ra) in COI?r Reln(rjetrlr;? Irn(:e)r( (R?t)'nm
01 Poiﬁ??\lo (’5) every color temperature setting: 90 g\ée y color temperature Setting.
' or more ormore
02 page 17, | 6- Red Rendering index (R9): 90 | Req Rendering index (R9): 96 or
Point No.(6) | Or more more
03 Page 17, 10. Total illumination strength IV?/terZ) S”(ﬂg'g??glo strength
Point No.(10) | (W/m2) should be 120. '
04 Page 17, 11. LED Life time: minimum | LED Life time: minimum 60,000
Point No.(11) | 50,000 hours hours
15. Should have inbuild battery | Should have inbuild battery
Page 17 backup of minimum 12 hours. | backup of minimum 7 hours.
05 rage -/, Battery charging time shouldn’t be | Battery charging time shouldn’t
Point No.(15)
more than 3 hours. be more than 3 hours.

Note: All other terms & condition will be remain unchanged.
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